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NATIONAL FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE BOARD
WASHINGTON, D C. 20505

Memorandum for Holders-2 of
NFIB-9.2/73
8 November 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR NATIONAL FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE BOARD PRINCIPALS

FROM: 25X1
Executive Secretary

SUBJECT: Weapon and Space Systems Intelligence Committee
Confidence Level Table

1. Pursuant to the instructions of the Acting Chairman at the NFIB
meeting on 18 October 1984, the WSSIC has devised and coordinated a
revised Confidence Level Table, attached. This table is now forwarded
for your concurrence.

NFIB ACTION REQUESTED -

2. Please telephone your comments on the Table to the Executive
Secretary by close of business, 16 November 1984. If the Secretariat has
not received comments by that date, it will take it that you have concurred
and will use the Table within your own organization.

25X1

Attachment
Confidence Level Table

CL BY SIGNER
DECL OADR
DRV FM MIL 6-83
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CONFIDENCE LEVEL TABLE

ORDER OF
LIKELTHOOD GRADATIONS PERCENT

Very High We know,
Virtually certain,
We are convinced,
Nearly certain
High probability
90

Probable or High Fairly High
Likely
Chances are good,
It is probable
60

Moderate Chances are better than even
Chances are about even,
Chances are less than even ‘
40

Improbable or Low Fairly Tow,
Probably not,
Unlikely,

10

Very Low Almost impossible,
Only a slight chance,
Highly doubtful
Nearly improbable

(UNCLASSIFIED)
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